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& sgistration Date: MV § LK (ESH) Quote by . hove .
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| TA Tolal Rebate Amourt: (d)+{e) Other deduction - 5
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%) Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date f Time Action | Instruction

M ,].EE:‘:]LR'- X 2

| Additional Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto) Steve

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 7:46 AM

T Lee, Ming=Yao, SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: AIG Ref : 35635819095G | Enquiry on Market Value of SKH2589R | DOA
16/01/2020

Dear Ming Yao,

The market value of SKH 2569R is $36K (Estimated) as at Jan 2020

Biest Regards,

varan Chen | Case Handler

LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Pnane: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 5256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 3:00 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: AIG Ref - 36635819095G | Enquiry on Market Value of SKH2569R | DOA 16/01/2020

Hi Survey Team,

For your expertise to determine market value of above mentioned vehicle please.

Regarts,

L.ee Ming Yao, George

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

+8 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +{65) 6419 1768
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARFICOE Rebate for Registered Vehicle Powr: “3‘1 \hﬁﬂ
mmu_p'quw Particulars _
Qwrar 10 Type. Singapore NRIC CAVR)
Owner 10 BaTA
Vehicle Datalls )
Vhicks No, SKH2885R
Vesiliels to be Exportad o
Intinded Doegalration Dals: 20 Jan 2027
Vishicls Mk MIETAN
Yehicks Mads| 'SYLFHY 150 SAT ABS DIAB 2D 4DR
Privmany Coloyr; Euy
Manutacturing Year 2642
Engine Kou HR 180108760
Chassis Mo, INTBAAGI1Z0151 258
Mt innr umpu! 0.0 KW (107 Bhp)
Opan) Market Ve 514,529.00
mmmmmun Ciate 21 Now 2012
Fiesl Registration Date. 21 Nov B012
Transfar Gount 0
Agtual ARF Paid: $14,820.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
HARF Ennimnr v
PARF Eigibilly Expiry Date 20 Now 2022
PARF Hetaie Amosnt $8.957.00
Intended COE Rebate Details _ i
COE Expiry Dote: 20 Nov 2022
COE Category “A- Car {1800cs & below)
COE Perlod(Yasrm)| w N
O Pait; 57100100
COE Rebats Amount $20,118.00
Total Rebate Amgunt £28,072.00

The informsalion contumed herain (s cormect as al 20 Jan 2020
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M- 3k

hrtps:ﬁwl.hmgcw.sgflm.fwla"actinhﬁmguimR:hntv:ﬂy?ublic_ﬂefumﬂereglnpul?FUNE‘TI.ON_ID=Fﬂ3ﬂ... 20/1/2020



tiazruizo Used Nissan Sylphy Car & Usad Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgGarMart
Fostod: U-loneJ000  Tagw J000 Nomen Syiohy, 2000 mssar ssiphy, Neun Syiptry, (nEsal wylphy, NiEsan, Swiphy, wiphy, Lned

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (New 10- 49,800 $4.900 fyr {18-Mar-2010 1,498 oc 117,468 lom Gedan Awnilzh
yr COE)

By Now| Corsis With 2 Yiears Frew Servicing And 1 Year Free Malntanance 1n Our In House Workshop! Full VICOM Evaluation Repart
Prowided Te Understand The Condition Of Thie Car, To Giv Every Purchase With Asourances And Paice O Mind,

Yong L.ee Seng Motor
Pesess: D3-Jmin-2000 T 4910 Nisan Svlphty 2610 mmsn syt Miesin Sy, nisan syiphy, Maaar, Sy, vy, U
(=1

Hill-;li Sylphy L5A (New S5-yr  $19,800 5,950 fyr L2-Mar-2010 1,490 oo - Sadan Avallal
COE

Poetnt. r-Dec-J048 T-lg-l:H B0 Wiy Shpshay, 2010 vilesan wylpby, Nissnn Gylpdry, nissan ssipty, Nissan, Sy, =ylabsy, Unad

Nissan Sylphy 1.5A (New S-yr  $32.800 §6,550 iy L4 Sn- 3000 1,498 ¢c 73,000 km Sertan Availl
COE)

Facelifted Model! What A Great Unit! 1 Single Owner Only! Low Miesge OF T3k K, Full Tan Chong Agent Maintsined, Serdced On Tine
wwmm-mmmﬁmmﬁmmmw.mmMummwmiﬂm..,

Prsbed: 22-Dec-2010 Ml?. Elﬁmﬁéh.ﬂtﬁ-mm.mwﬂ.mm,mm.mg.m
n

Niszan Sylphy 1.54 £10, 700 A / 25-Fub-2010 1408 o= 179,490 km Sedan Availaty
New An Phoeni Motor Trafing Enterprise, Trada In Welkoms,

e Z2-Ngwe 2015 :‘mmu Miscen Sylphy, 2010 nisse eviphy, Mitssn Sy, alieam syihy, Metan, Spphy, svohy, s

Sove thiz sasrch critera, to-pet enall slisrts whanever o matth s fouhd,
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aqilirtia=t i tha mumber one taf Classilieds Yor padallel (oo cars, Toyoba, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubey & BMW, Thie s sloaty of cars Tor sl frorn vans, brucks, secan cars, Ksoury cars,
cars or dalineagors, SUY, MY, hietchbiack, by COE cars & OPC cirn. You can sl by from a cor auction, keak up G leans, fieancial services, low milesge caes] cir brands, carpark rate:
ruurmnes. Fine Suy wed Nissas Sylpny, Kessn Suphy Sngapare, wasd Niksan Sylphy Sngapore, e Misan Sylphy, st webices Sinpasorm of sven buy'ussd Niskan Syiphy Singipois

Fuses sy cir libet 6 Compiaing paraliel imparlerd, authiyiver con delibers, and utied cae desilers on ol dlle. Fined pew Er price lists, sew cor buschies and ew car prometians, Vst alr ¢
it P ks petriings for Singopera jots, real sab properii for Sak, mower, car pfarmance parts, cr destusshon, forem discission, commencinl whick lewsing & COE resulls.
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